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MICHAEL N. FEUER
CITY ATTORNEY

R 1 8-0 1 1 5REPORT NO.
JUN 9 * ?0t8REPORT RE:

DRAFT ORDINANCE AMENDING SECTION 85.02 OF THE LOS ANGELES 
MUNICIPAL CODE TO EXTEND THE SUNSET PROVISION FOR VEHICLE 

DWELLING ON CITY STREETS TO JANUARY 1, 2019

The Honorable City Council 
of the City of Los Angeles 

Room 395, City Hall 
200 North Spring Street 
Los Angeles, California 90012

Council File No. 14-1057-S4

Honorable Members:

As requested by City Council, this Office has prepared and now transmits for 
your consideration the enclosed draft ordinance, approved as to form and legality. The 
draft ordinance amends Subsection D of Section 85.02 of the Los Angeles Municipal 
Code (LAMC) to establish a sunset date of January 1, 2019.

The draft ordinance contains an urgency clause, which would allow its provisions 
to go into effect upon publication. The City's existing law regulating vehicle dwelling 
sunsets on July 1, 2018. Continuing the existing regulation of vehicle dwelling for 
another six months avoids the public peace, health and safety concerns that might arise 
in the absence of any regulation. Those concerns were articulated in the City Council's 
findings made at the time the existing City law was adopted in November 2016

Council Rule 38 Referral

Copies of the draft ordinance were sent, pursuant to Council Rule 38, to the 
CAO, CLA, LAPD, DOT and the Planning Department. Departments were requested to 
report their comments, if any, directly to the City Council when this matter is considered.
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If you have any questions regarding this matter, please contact Senior Assistant 
City Attorney Valerie Flores or Chief Assistant City Attorney David Michaelson. They or 
another member of this Office will be present when you consider this matter to answer 
questions you may have.

Sincerely,

MICHAEL-tsT FEUER, City Attorney

By
DAVID MICHAELSON 

Chief Assistant City Attorney
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